NSL-IOB.txt
From /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN RECIPIENTS/

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR IPIENTS/C /0=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= NTS/CN /O=FBI1/0U= RATIVE
GROUP/CN= RECIPIENTS/CNq YO—FBI OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE ko
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=]ETHOMAS: /Q=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE L7C

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNS
Subject: NSL/IOB

Sent: 2005-12-05 14:14:28.319
Date: 2005-12-05 14:14:28.319
X-Folder: Potential FOTA Response
X-Text: 2386

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD ‘
b5

(ALL—at last weelc's CILL meeting there was 2 di scussionl | bé
r_] b7
[1EFTU'TUTWETU-MY-EUMME asked pIe
meS juv) yuu.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1
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NSL-IOB1l.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR SRECTPTENTS/CN
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/Cha= NTS/CN /0=FBI/OU=
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN% O=FBI = ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= * /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject; NSL/IOB

Sent: 2005-12-05 14:19:19.045

Date: 2005-12-05 14:19:19.045

X-Folder: Potential FOIA Response
X-Text: 3557

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

This raises a ton of questions that we will be discussing today at the 0GC meeting.

/O=FB1/0U=FIRST

MINISTRATIVE

b6
b7C

b5
bo
b7C

(0Gc) (FBI)
05,2005 9:14 AM

(060) (FRD):|

Squect: NSL/IOB

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate 12/5/05 email this file

Mt | . b7C
- (oGc) (FBI) [::::::]
LCE"""THUMK£, JULTIE F. (0GC) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI)

ALL INFOPMATION CTOMTAINED

HEREIN I§ UNCLASSIFIED NSL VIO-25163

DATE 09-21-2007 BY 65179 /DMH KR /RW




NSL_TOR]1 Tyt

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ﬁDupl icate

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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NSLBBng’aper-NSLLit1’gUpdateD1’rSSJt::Fh(‘.cu.t.x.'c______.I
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

From {OGC) (FBI
To: 'DO)(FBI)"
cc: W e toGc) (FBI)”
(OGC) (FBI)
J(oce) (FBI
IT0GC) (FBD)" A

Return-pPatn: Zl

X-0OriginalAr T :53:36.0363 (UTC) FILETIME=[CD5438B0:01C64170]
X-Folder: oca

X-Attachments: "Attachments\Bfg paper (NSL Litig)”

X-Text: 7037

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Attached you'1l find the requested Briefing Paper on the current NSL Titigation.
(xf you have trouble opening it, I understand that it can be done by saving it 1n a
folder and then right-clicking "OPEN.

The paper was approved by NSLB's DGC Julie Thomas. The underlying information
was provided by numerous sources. tely must Tist a specific NSLB
POC, then I suppose you can use AGC (much to my chagrin!).

(0GC) (FBI)

06 12:28 PM bo
. (DO)(FBI) L bh7C
Subject: FOTTOW-Up Re NSLB's SJC Hrg Papers (Litig Update Paper)
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Hi,
Page 1
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NSLBBfgPaper-NSLLitigUpdateDirsSJICHrg. txt

No problem. Thanks for checking.

we did indeed discuss the litigation paper, and I still owe you an update regarding it.
It turned out to be a little more involved than initially anticipated. But, I'm
working on it. I hope to get it to you ASAP.

— s

bicC

From (Do) (FBI) )
Sent 6 10:33 AM b5
To: (0GC) (FBI) BE
Subject tatus - Dir's SJC Hrg Papers bc

b
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Thank you.

<< File: 0GC-NSL Disclosure_fnl draft 091205.doc >>

—
bhe

_____ -
From: (Do) (FBI) bic
Sent: 2006 2:55_PM
To: DO) (FBI); (oGc) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSLB s Status - Dir s rg Papers
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

T have an answer to the "washington Post Article” briefing paper. 1In the past, NSLs

and Admin subpoenas were covered in the same briefing paper. As a result of an article
in the Post, NSLs were broken out and that paper has already been updated (has all of
the NSL numbers).

1 down, 1 to go. 136
b7C
_____ oridi e bZ
From (Do) (FBI) bé
Sent 2006 1:12 PM B7C
To: 0GC) (FBI) A
cc (DO) (FBI)

Page 2
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NSLBBfgPaper-NSLL1 tigupdateDi rsSICHrg. txt

Subject: Fw: NSLB's Status - Dir's SJC Hrg Papers
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD :bz
I b7E
T am picking up the pieces afterl !return to that regard, I have laf
reviewing the briefing pape ither suppTied Ior which you advised biC

were OK as previously written.

when 0CA first provided the DRG with the Tlist of required briefing papers, it listed:

National Security Letters
-Recent Litigation
-Response to Washington Post Article

Do you know, is the washington Rast article referenced in the "Intelligence Oversight
Board” paper which you adv1sed was ""good-to-go” the article to which OCA is
referring as part of it's NSL brieting papers request or has there been another article
in the Post referring to the FBI's NSL practices?

Also, please see the briefing paper which I am now attaching which applies to a
11t1gat1on 1nvo1v1ng the FBI's NSL practices. I am guessing that this might be the
'recent Titigation" to which OCA is referring. As a result, this paper also needs

updating. I would appreciate it if you could forward it as required.

Thank you.

<< File: OGC-NSL Disclosure_fnl draft 091205.doc >>

) E b2

---------- =
From: (FBI) Ih> /B
Sent , 2006 4:48 PMm bé
To: (DO) (FBI) B7C
Subject FW: NoLB S Status - Dir's SJC Hrg Papers ~
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

here is the first response from 0GC, on the hearing papers.

From: _ 0GC) (FBI) b2
Sent: 2006 11:14 AM "
To: (FBI) b/E
subject: NoLB S otatus - Dir's SJ3C Hrg Papers béa
UNCLASSIFIED bicC
NON-RECORD

Page 3
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b6

bic
[:::] NSLBBfgPaper-NSLLitigUpdateDirsSICHrg. txt
Here's an update, as of Tuesday at 1115, on the papers which NSLB owes you regarding
the Director's 7 March SJC Hearings.
NSLB is responsible for providing updates, if necessary, regarding the following papers
that_you attached to your 15 February e-mail, below. In parentheses beside each,
you'll find its status:

1. 1Intel oversight Board (good to go "as is'')

Qutside the Scope

3. AG Guidelines (good to go "as is")

4. NSL's (comments are good to go, but we're still checking the numbers)

You also provided a Tist of six topics for_which you need new briefing papers. of that
Tist, NSLB is responsible only for the following three:

3. USA PATRIOT Act Reauthorization (response being drafted; expect DGC Thomas's
approval this afternoon)

FYI. v
b2
b7E
bo
bicC
_____ ori L b7
From: (FBI)
Sent: ; 5, 2006 5:13 PM
To: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (0GC) (FBI) )
Subject: Senate Judiciary Committee Hearing Papers
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b2
b7E
bb
b6
biC

<< File: 0GC-Intelligence Oversight Board.doc >> << File: OGC-Administrative
5ubp0nn=c'l doc Eala- _occ Ac cuddalings N112200A doc Eila- _0cc NSLs.doc

>>» <

Page 4
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NSLBBfgPaper-NSLLitigUpdateDirsSICHrg. txt

Below are the issue areas where we do not have briefing papers:

Thanks

UNCLASSIFIED

Outside the Scope

Page 5
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NSLBCmntsReOCASReqtoApproveRevi stoQFRsfms b6

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN .
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C b7C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI; O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/C TS/CN=JFTHOMAS; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN D=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Sgbject: NSLB Cmnts Re equest to Approve Slight Revisions to "QFRs" fm 3/8/06
BTg
Sent: 2006-05-09 14:42:42.336
Date: 2006-05-09 14:42:42.336
X-Folder: OCA
X-Text: 5746
UNCLASSIFIED 5
NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: 10:31 AM
To: (0GC) (FBL) b6

Cc: . C) (FBI); lcocey cerTy - :
(0GC) (FBI); (0GC) (FBL); 4 . biC
Subject: RET NSLCB CNMMMTS RE UCA's Request to Approve Slignt Revisions to "QFRs

fm 3/8/06 Bfg

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
bb
_____ ora o —
From: 0GC) (FBI)
Sent: e ; : 10:27 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBL)
cc: THOMAS A TE E (0GCY (ERIN: loca) R |
(0GC) (FBI);' (0GC) CFBL)| | (oGC) (FBI
Subject: N mnts Re OCA s Request to Approve 110 evisions to 'QFRs" fm
3/8/06 Bfg
UNCLASSIFIED b6
NON-RECORD L7C

Ms. Caproni --

we've no strong objections to OCA's revised language. However, based on

Page 1
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b5

NSLBCmntsReOCASReqtoApproverRevistoQFRsfm8Mar0os fg2 1xt BE
ISQNNQ“IS below, we do offer one further recommendation: | | :

b7C
From: oAl iassatteans (0GC) (FBI) e
rom: Y
Sent: AY -39 b7cC
To: (0GC) (FBI) ;| [ocsc) (FBI)
SubjectT RET Approval of sl1ig €V1sions to s’ from 3/8/06 Briefing
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5

————— original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: y 5:10 PM
To: (06C) (FBI);| kosc) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
(oGe) (FBID
Subject: Fw: Approval of Slight Revisions to "QFRs" from 3/8/06 Briefing
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD b6
b7cC

OK?

_____ oriainal -
From: %(o&) (FBT)
sent: Monday, May y 06 4:50 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Approval of STight Revisions to "QFRs"” from 3/8/06 Briefing
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Remember when I told you I wasn’'t involved in the 3/8/06 almost-QFRs? I spoke too
soon.

Could you review the below responses, which I've revised slightly. I want to ensure I
don't put words in your mouth.

Thanks.
office of Congressional Affairs b2
JEH Building Room 7252 bLé
(Se i1 to Room 7240) -
202-324 b7C
Page ?
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NSLBCmntsReOCASReqtoApproveRevistoQFRsTm8Mar06Bfg2 . txt

8. (U) what are the criteria for sharing information from NSLs with criminal
investigators? How often does this sharing take place?

Response:

10. (V) who has access to these records?

Response:

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED bb

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3
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hé

b5

NSLBCMNtSReOCASReqtoApproverevistoQFRsTm8M
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNS e
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN -
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=V =FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN4 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN4 =FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN4 /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3 =FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{
S$bject: NSLB Cmnts Re S Request to Approve Slight Revisions to "QFRs” fm 3/8/06
Btg
Sent: 2006-05-09 15:01:21.053
Date: 2006-05-09 15:01:21.053
X-Folder: oCA
X-Text: 7804 .
b5
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
----- original Message-----
From CAPRONI, VALERIE E (occ) (FBI)
Sent: 10:48 am ]
To: (06C) b6
Ce: THOVAS 1L TE E—TOGCY(EB1) ; 060 (ke :l bIC
(oGc) (FBI) ;I (0GC " TOGL) WrBL) ‘
Subject: ; & OCA's RequeST TO ApPprove srignt kevisions to "QFRs"”
fm 3/8/06 Bfg
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
I agree _c_ylv-m Does
anyone kn |- % "
_____ ori 1 o
From: % (06¢) (FBI) ,
Sent: Tuesday, May , 0:43 AM b6
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FRL) -
Cc: THO BI); | [faTelah (EBT\-l | }37
(oGc) (FBI); (oGC) (FBI); 0GC) (FBIL)
Subject: RE: NGLB emnis Re OCA's RequeIST'mmwgﬁ'gﬂT'R'évi sions to "QFRs"
fm 3/8/06 Bfg
UNCLASSIFIED .
NON-RECORD Duplicate
Page 1

ALL INFORMATION COMTAINED

HEEEIN.

Iq UNCLAWSIFIED
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Duplicate

NSLRCmnt SReQCASReatoAnnroveReyi stoOERSfmAMarOORFaz Txt

original Message

From CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent 6 10:31 AM be
To: (0Ge) (FBR Do
cc: T ) (FRI): koco) cer) -l I p7C
(oGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBL),; (OGC) (FBL)
Subject: TTSREZ-UCA's Request S'KﬁbFBVE'STTgﬁT'REVTELons to "QFRs"
fm 3/8/06 Bfg
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate
NON-RECORD

_____ Q 101 —
From: I (oGC) (FBI)
Sent: nesaay, vay ; 6 10:27 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBL)

1cogoy (erDY hE

Cc: THOMAS. _JULIE F. (O ;
(0GC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI);
Subject: mNLSs Re S Request to Ap

0GC) (FB1)

3/8706 Bfg

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate

Ms. Caproni --

ﬁ?UVE'STTgﬁT'REVTSTUﬂJ

to "QFRs" fm b7C

From |(OGC) (FBI) .
Sent 39 b6
To: (0GC) (FBI);i I(OGC) (FBI) HhIC
Subject RE: Approval of slight Revisions to QFRs" from 3/8/06 Briefing
UNCLASSIFIED . :
NON-RECORD Duplicate

Page ?
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Duplicate

MSLBCmoTsReQCASReataAnncaveRevictaQER sfmAMacOARfas rxt

————— original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent 5:10 pP™m

To: (0GC) (FBI) (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
(060) ey . — s
Subject: Fw: Approval of Slight Revisions to "QFRs"” from 3/8/06 Briefing
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

OK? b6

_____ .. o b7¢C

From: ' | (oca) (FBT)

Sent: onaay, way S 2006 4:50 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) o
Subject: Approval of Slight Revisions to "QFRs" from 3/8/06 Briefing
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate

NON-RECORD

bo
b7C

Page 3
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UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Duplicate

Page 4
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NSLBCmnt sSReOCASReqtoApproveRevi stoQFRsTm8M txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/0U=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
S¥bject: NSLB Cmnts Re OCA's Request to Approve Slight Revisions to "QFRs"” fm 3/8/06
Bfg .
Sent: 2006-05-09 18:12:07.054 b6
Date: 2006-05-09 18:12:07.054 b7C
X-Folder:
X-Text: ©

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I don't know of an OIPR 1issue.

— b2
unit chie bé

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit jb7C
FBI HQ Room 7975 '
STU IIT: (202) 32

unclassified Fax: | I

Secure Fax: (202) 324

----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: 148 AM

To: (0GC)

cc: THOVMAS—LILTE _E nGey (F I); (0G0 (CBT\-I I
(0GC) (FBID; (0G (oGC) (FBI) .
Subject: RET NSLB G OCA's Request to Approve STighnt Revisions to "QFRs
fm 3/8/06 Bfg

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate

NON-RECORD

_____ Mnccann-----

From: (oGC) (FBI)

Sent: —Tuesday, way U9, 20 143 AM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBL)

Ce: THOMAS A TE E. (OGCY (FBT); lcocoy cerpy:l

|
(06C) (FBI); [CONGE !(OGC) (FBI) be
Subject: RET NSLEB CMMTS Re OCA's Request to Approve Sli1g evisions to "QFRs" 37
fm 3/8/06 Bfg

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate
NON-RECORD
\TTON- CONTAINED Page 1

I% UNCLASSIFIED
24-2007 BY 5517%/DMH/KIR/RY
NSL VIO-25177



NSLBCmntsReOCAsReqtoApproveRevistoQFRsTm8Marg6B fgs. txt

Page 2

NSL VIO-25178

bo

————— original Message----- bH7C
From CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0oGC) (FBI) Bt
Sent 6 10:31 AM
To: | (0ce) (FBRLY
Cc: THOr‘tﬁ TULIE C) (ERT): kocoy ey

(0GC) (FBI) f
Subject: T 's Request ions to "QFRs"
fm 3/8/06 Bfg
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate
NON-RECORD

_____ original o

From: | (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, May UY, 2006 10:27 AM bé
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FRR >
Cc: THOMAS U TE E__(ocCy (ERTY - | [faTelah) (ERT\-I b7C
(0Gc) (FBI) [OGC) (FBI),
Subject: NSLB Chnts Re OCA 5 Kequest to Approve s1ignt Revisions to "QFRs” fm
3/8/06 Bfg
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate
NON-RECORD

From ] (0c) (FBID) be
Sent , g:39 .
To: (0GC) (FBI);I foso) (eI b7C
Subject RE: Approval of Slig evisions 1o s from 3/8/06 Briefing
UNCLASSTIFIED .

NON-RECORD Dupll cate

----- original Message-----

From CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)



NSLBCmntsReOCASReqtoApproverevistoQFRsfm8Mar0oefgs. txt

Sent: 5 5:10 PM e
To: (occ) (FBI);| ] (oGc) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. b7
(ocC) (FBDD b/C
Subject: Fw: Approval of Slight Revisions to "QFRs"” from 3/8/06 Briefing
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

0K? b5

_____ 0 1711 o _ b7C

From: i EOCA) (FBI)

Sent: onday, way s 6 4:50 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: Approval of sTlight Revisions to "QFRs"” from 3/8/06 Briefing

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate

NON-RECORD

Page 3
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NSIRCmntSReOCASReqtoAnnraveRevs SEOOERSFmANArQ6REAS Tyt

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 4
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NSLBCmMNtsReOCAsReqtoApproveRrevistoQFRsfm8Mar06Bfg6. txt b6
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS BIC
From: /Q=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= S g
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = NTS/CN;:;iii:iffO=FBI/0U=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBL = ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONT
S%bject: NSLB Cmnts Re OCA's Request to Approve Slight Revisions to "QFRs" fm 3/8/06
BTg
Sent: 2006-05-09 19:55:00.008
Date: 2006-05-09 19:55:00.008
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 7505

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I believe Valerie is referring to] |

b5

_____ 0 - bé
From: (0GC) (FBI) b7C
Sent:
To: (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F..(OGC) (EBI)

Subject: W, NGLB Umnts Re OCA's Request to Approve Slight Revisions to "QFRs”

fm 3/8/06 Bfg

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate

NON-RECORD

————— original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: 10:48 AM ,

To: (0GC) b¢

A I); [faTelah) (ERT\J I BTIC

Cc:

(0G6c) (FBI); (oGC ' !(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSLB Cmnts Re OCA'S RequesSt 1O ApPpPTove S11g evisions to "QFRs"
fm 3/8/06 Bfg

Duplicate
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
_____ Q 1 _
From: (oGc) (FBI)
Sent: s , 0:43 am
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBLY
cc: THOM; E 8I);l ;
(0Gc) (FBI); (oGC ; OGC) (FBL ‘
Page 1 lb,é,;
b7C
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NSLBCmMntsReOCASReqtoApproveRevi stoQFRsTm8Mar068fg6 . txt

Subject: RE: NSLB Cmnts Re OCA's Request to Approve Slight Revisions to "QFRs"
fm 3/8/06 Bfg

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate

NON-RECORD

————— original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

sent: 6 10:31 AaM
To: | (06C) (FBL)
Cc: H ) (erTY
hé (0GC) (FBI); ( ; q B .
; Subject: RE: NSLB Cmnis s Request lons to "QFRs
b7C fm 3/8/06 Bfg
Duplicate pppep
NON-RECORD
_____ Oln 3 e
From: (0Gc) (FBI)
Sent: : » 6 10:27 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBIA
Ccc: THOM . | [feYetan) LERTY | :b ¢
(OGC_) (FBI) H H /) ’ b'7(~
Subject: equest to Approve Slig evisions to "QFRs" fm R
3/8/06 Bfg
UNCLASSIFIED . .
NON-RECORD Duplicate

oo
-1 ™M

(@]

_____ O
From: II (oGcC) (FBI)

Page 2
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NSLBCmntsReOCAsSReqtoApproverRevi stoQFRsTm8Mar068fg6 . txt

ent 2006 9:39 b&
(OGC) (FBI); OGC) (FBI) B7C
Sub]eL e roval of S11g:f Revisions 10 QFRs from 3/8/06 Briefing -

UNCLASSIFIED Duplic:
NON-RECORD : ate

----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONT, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: 5:10 PM be

To: 06C) (FBI) ;| |[coGe) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. B7C

(0GC) Ty L/C

Subject: Fw: Approval of Slight Revisions to "QFRs" from 3/8/06 Briefing

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

oK?

Sent: onday, may s 06 4:50 PM '

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) b6

Subject: Approval of Slight Revisions to "QFRs" from 3/8/06 Briefing BT
Duplicate -

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

rage

NSL VIO-25183




AClLRCmntclancichoatainnranabond ctaqocfm@Mac0apfas it

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 4

Duplicate
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NSLBResponse—NSLQuestion4Dirsvisitstd
—PECTRPTENTIS/C

b2
bo
b7C
Tomg TOGC) (FBL
To: 'TéGC) (FBLL.
Cc: (FBI)" |
(0GC) (II-'I!'H'| |
0GC) (FBI)"
(oGC) (FBI
(0GC) (FBI
Return-pPatn:
X-originalArrivarrime: 3 :17:39.0906 (UTC) FILETIME=[4EF25A20:01C6506A]
X-Folder: Deleted Items
X-Status: D
X-Text: 4649
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD TION CONTATNED
JCLASITFIED
2007 BY oi178/DMH/EGR/RY
Ms. Caproni --
This e-mail is to back-brief you regarding action T took yesterday 3t.COR_1q
% request in preparation for the Director’'s upcoming trips
b2
b5
k6
b7C

The result is set
which it responds is in
that you'll find the re

FYI.

forth 0l

e-mail, below. (The question to

I !1n1t1al e-maill at the bottom of the string.)
sult satistactory, especially under the circumstances.

DO) (FBI)

5:26 PM

(0Gc) (FBI)
esponse - NSL Question for

Page 1

I hope

bé
h7cC
b2

Dir's Visit to

NSL VIO-25185



b2
NSLBResponse-NSLQuestion4Dirsvisitst{:::::]txt

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

As we discussed, I cut and pasted the bolded portion of_the following answer from the
briefing paper furnished by 0GC in march 2006. As the language was already approved, I
presumed that it could be used in this answer,

Yes, NSLs will remain a viable tool. A recipient has the right to challenge, in U.S.
District court, a NSL for which the recipient believes compliance would be either
“"unreasonable, oppressive, or otherwise unlawful.” The recipient may also challenge,
in U.S. District court, any applicable nondisclosure provisions. For nondisclosure
challenges, the Court must treat as conclusive a certification by either the Attorney
General, Deputy Attorney General, an Assistant Attorney General, or the FBI Director
that disclosure may endanger U.S. national security or interfere with diplomatic
relations-unless the Court finds that such certification was made in bad faith. 1In
other words, unless the Court finds certification in bad faith, the law Teaves these
determinations regarding U.S. national security and diplomatic relations to the
Executive Branch.

|
ZUZ-JZ4I I }32
- ) (FBI) e
0GC FBI :
b6 5:15 PM bic
: (Do) (FBT)
subject: NSLE Response - NSL Question for Dir's visit to
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD .
b6
b7C

—

It's COB, and you've posed a question for which you need an approved answer "first
thing tomorrow morning." Under the circumstances, I believe this is the best we can
do:

SHORT ANSWER: Yes, NSLs will remain not merely a viable tool but a very
important tool available to us in National Security Investigations. Recent changes
resulting from the USA PATRIOT Act's reauthorization will not diminish this tool’s
importance at all.

BACKGROUND INFO: TI've attached relevant materjals, excerpted from 0GC's EC
(approved by GC caproni and published on 7 April), that discuss the recent changes to
which the question refers. I don't think they'll be needed. But, I defer to you in
that regard.

<< File: USAPA Renewal EC.wpd >>

Please advise ASAP as to whether this response will suffice. If not, I'11 re-engage.

Thanks.
b6
_____ . L b7C
From: %(D@ (FBI)
Sent: onday, Apri s 6 4:41 PM
Page ?
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NSLBResponse-NS ' irsvisi ™t b7cC
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBL) (FBI)
Subject: Director's visit tg
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

You answered the following question (see the February reference), could you please
provide an update by first thing tomorrow
Morning?

Does the Director believe that National Security Letters (NSLs) will remain a viable
tool, given the opportunity to object and o
challenge them that is now offered to the recipients?

3 L5
]
Thanks,

b2

= b6

b7C

UNCLASSIFIED
Page 3
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NSLBReviewofPatriotActAmendments. It

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNS ,
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN be
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = ENTS /CN=EBEERS 7O=FBI/OU=FIRST b7cC
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/Cjia N 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN I ADMINISTRATIVE

/&= -
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN F/O=FEI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELammert ;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C =FRI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
Subject: NSLB Review of Patriot Act Amendments
Sent: 2005-07-21 12:37:25.922

Date: 2003-07- 12:37:25.922
X-Folder:
X-Text: 14

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Let's all Tlook at attachments 1,2,and 3 and see which we Tike best. ASAP please. This
is due in 50 minutes.

E;;;;:;;;;;;] CONTAIWED

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit HERETH ASSIFIED
FBI HQ Room 7975 4 DATE 09-24-2007 BY 65179 /DNH/KSR/EN

STU III: (202) 324

unclassified Fax: 324{::::]

Secure Fax: (202) 324

----- original Message-----
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0OCA) (FBI)
Senia Thursdav, July 21, 2005 727 AM

To: |(occ) (FBI){ foGo) (FBI);
(e coymuairy)
cc: (0GC) (OGA) .
Sub " Patriot Act Amendments b2
Importance: High bé

b7cC
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

The Senate Judiciary Committee is marking up it's Patriot Act Reauthorization bill
todag. (See 51389 attached). Senator Feingold may introduce on or_all of the
NSL/business records amendments atgached. DOJ has requested the following assistance

Please call if you have questions. DOJ was working all night on amendments and is
trying to get material to the hill before the mark-up begins at 9:30. Thanks,

Beth Beers
Special Counsel

office ressional Affairs
202-32

Page 1
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NSLBReviewofPatriotActAmendments. txt

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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NSLBReviewofPatriotActAmendmentsl LIxt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = NTS/CN=JFTHOMAS:/ O=FBI/OU=FIRST b
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= ENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE :
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN ISTRATIVE b7C
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O-FBI/OU-FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: NSLB Review OT Patrio
Sent: 2005-07-21 13:41:01.957

Date: 2005-07- 13:41:01.957
X-Folder:

X-Attachments: ~Attachments\FBI Comments re Feingold NSL Amendments[2].doc”
X-Text: 7342

ct Amendments

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

We have met a 50 minute OCA deadline on NSLs this morning. 1o
I would Tlike to than for responding. Thank you for bé
dropping all of your d running. B7C

;m ; ;;;w;

National Security Law Policy and Training uUnit

FBI HQ Room 7975
STU III: (202) 32 ALL: INFORMATION COMTAINEL

Unclassified Fax: [::::] ERETH 13 MHCLASSIFIED
Secure Fax:@ (202) 324 DATE 09-24- 2007 BY §EL179 DMH /SRR

----- original Message-—---
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0CA) (FBI)

Ser*IT'_mu.udav ly 21 2005 9:34 AM

i diind SRS m—
| OGCJ FBL), TOCC B L)
‘SUUjEETJ RE: NSLB REVTew G Patriot AC \mendments

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

unless I hear screaming, I'11 send this which I believe incorporates all comments.

Beth Beers
Special Counsel

office pfafaggressional Affairs
202-324
From: (0GC) (FBI)
Sent. nrsdav. IV 27T, 2005 9:31 AaM
Toj L(0cc) _(0cA); BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0cA) (FBI)
(oaT) (FBI)q (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: TEW OT Patriot Act Amendments
b2
L6
UNCLASSIFIED B7C

NON-RECORD

Page 1
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NSLBReviewofPatriotActAmendmentsl.txt b
00

b7C

I agree with that.

From: (0oGC) (OGA)
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2005 9:28 AM

; S, ELIZABET ocay ceannl | (os0) (FBI);
| (0GC) (FBI); ITOGCTTFE DD
. RE: NSLB Review 0O atrio CL Amendments

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Beth:

This may be the wrong time to start a new theme here (given the tight deadline,
although they all seem to be getting to be respond in minutes type assignments), but
maybe 1ts time to add a sentence at the end that just makes a general observation,
something Tike:

b5
what do you all think?
————— original Message-----
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0CA) (FBI)
: 2005 9:19 .
(0GC) (0GA) | Coco) (FBI);: be
) COGCJ)WFBL) B7C
Ubject: RE: NSLB R Amendments
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b2
Here are the comments withl Iedit. If all concur, I'11 send this to DOJ... b6
b7C
Beth Beers

Special Counsel )
office gressional Affairs
202-324

From:I I(OGC) (0GA)
Sent: ursday, Jaly 21, 2005 9:15 AM
. [CONGEY I

ERS, ELIZABET focay (el
(oGc) (FBI); hUhL)\FBL)
Ject: RE: NSLB RévView OT Patriot ACt Amendments bé
b7C

Page 2
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NSLBReviewofPatriotActAmendmentsl. txt

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I think

————— original Message-----
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0CA) (FBI)

Seni: Thursdav, July 21, 2005 9:14 am
To: (06C) (FBI);

(06C) (FBI);

E (I JIER] )

cc (0GC) (0GA)
T of Patriot Act Amendments

Sub T
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

dhaoke e much for tha gul ol tucoacoing

fay)

g
A

o

“

b5

Beth Beers
Special Counsel

|coce) (rBI);

office gf_Congressional Affairs

202-324

From: (oGc) (FBI)

Sent: " . S 9:08 AM

To: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI);I

(oGEALLERTY

cc: (0GC) (0GA)

SubJect: RE: NSLB Review of Patriot Act Amendments

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b6
b7cC

b6
h7C

————— original Message-----
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0CA) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2005 8:48 AM

Page 3

NSL VIO-25195

b5



NSLBReviewofPatr] 1.txt
| (o) (FBD); 06C) (FBI);|

e llwll
Cc: (0GC) (0GA) .
SubJect: RE: NSLB Review of Patriot Act Amendments be
b7C
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I share your frustration and appreciate your help.

b2
Beth Beers b6
Special Counsel bpIC
office ressional Affairs ’
202-32
From: (oGc) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2005 8:46 aM
To: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0CA) (FBI); I(OGC) (FBI);
(OGCLLERTY
cc: | (0GO) (0GA)
subject: : eview of Patriot Act Amendments
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Apart from the ridiculousness of having an hour to look at this, I am looking at it now
and will get back to you ASAP.

----- original Message-----
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0CA) (FBI)

Sente—Thursdayv _July 21, 2005 7.27_aMm
To: (0Gc) (FBI)f |Cos) (PRI ;
(oG TERTY
cc: (0GC) (0GA) .
sub - Patriot Act Amendments bé
Importance: High bL7C
Duplicate
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Page 4
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Beth Beers

NSLBReviewoTPatriotActAmendmentsl. txt

Special Counsel

office gf Ca

202-324

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSTFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSTIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

ressional Affairs

b2

Page S
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NSLBReviewofPatriotActAmendments?Z.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= AS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = ENTS/CN /0=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN:RECIRiENTS/CN /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /QO=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
subject: NSLB Review oT Patriot Act Amendments
Sent: 2005-07-21 16:00:20.968
Date: 2005-07-21 16:00:20.968
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 7782

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b

As always, you guys seem to achieve the impossible! 3Julie T

From :ﬂuﬁﬁ (oGc) (FBI)
Sent: ursday, July 21, 2005 9:41 AM

b6
b7C

To: _THOMAS, JULIE E__LQ?C) (FBI)
{Q

cc: ); KoGo) (FRI);
(0GCY (FBI) 0GCJCFBL)
Subject: Fw: eview o1 patriot Act Amendments

Duplicate

ATION CONTAINED
4 UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

1

—1

3]

From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI)

Senf;.Ihu:sdax..lulx.ll__ZQP5 9:34 AM

T (acc) ( . I (oGC) (0GA); :
| | (OGC) (FBL) OGC)(FB1)

Subject: RE: NSLB Review ol pPatriot Act Amendments

Duplicate

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 1
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Duplicate

i ewofPatriotaActAmendments? . txt be

From: | (06C) (FBI)
Sent. 9:31 AM
To: A); BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0cA) (FBI);| |
(06 (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: ot Act Amendments

Duplic:
UNCLASSIFIED plicate
NON-RECORD

----- Ten ==zt be
From: 88§C% ggGA) bIC
Sent: Thursday, July 271, 128 AM
: RS, ELIZABET : | (occ) (FRID); :
(06C) (FBI); 7
. RE: NSLB Review © atlrijo C Amendments

Duplicate

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

————— original Message-----
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (ocA) (FBI)

, 2005 9:19 A
L0GCY _(QGAY -

[CCONG:isF I

LUGL) (Fbl)

)
Subject: RE: NSLB Review of Patriot Act Amendments

b6
UNCLASSIFIED b7C
NON-RECORD

Page 2
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NSLBReviewofPatrigtActAmendment sy txt

1

]

From: l | (oGe) (oGa)
Sent Thursday, July , 2005 9:15 AM

Duplicate
bé
bh7¢C

| cosr e[ ]

ERS, ELIZABET Y (kR
(0GC) (FBI) TOGCI (P BL)
l: RE: NSLB Amendments

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate
NON-RECORD
bé
h7cC
----- original Message-----
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (ocA) (FBI)
SentL.: Thursday  1uly 21 59:14 AM
To! (06¢) (FBI){ |coce) (FBD);
(OCCTEEDD
(06C) (0GA)
sub w of Patriot Act Amendments
Importance H1gh
UNCLASSIFIED . ,
NON-RECORD Duplicate
Beth Beers
special Counsel
office ressional Affairs
202-3241
From:| {06y (FBD)
Sent: Thursaay, July 2L, 200> 9:08 aMm
To: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0CA) (FBI); [ [CEORGE | |
(o€ N(rRT3
Cc: '(OGC) (0GA)
Subject: RE: NoLB R of Patriot Act Amendments Lo
b
b7C

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 3
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Duplicate

NSLBReviewofPatriotActaAme

ndments2.txt

--original Message-----
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0ocA) (FBI)

Sent- Thursday July 21 2005 8:48 AM b6

: (0GC) (FBI); (oGc) (FBI) e
CIIEL) b7C

] (0GC) (0GA)

sub T : of Patriot Act Amendments

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate

NON-RECORD

From:I |(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: ursday, July Z1, 2005 8:46 aMm bé

To: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI);I I(OGC) (FBI); ,

(oG I b7cC

cc: (0GC) (0GA)

sub T of Patriot Act Amendments

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate

NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----

From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0cA) (FBI)

SN bttt iy 21, 2005 7.27 _AM

EO: 06C) (FBT) || koco) (FBT);
a 1 TLET

Ce: (06C) (0GA)

Sub Patriot Act Amendments

Importaﬁce: High

Page 4

b6
b7C

NSL VIO-25201



UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSLBReviewofPatriotActAmendments?.txt

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

Page 6
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NSLS12.txt bé
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN :
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C b7C
To: [no data]
Subject: NSLs
Sent: 2005-07-13 19:54:14.897
Date: 2005-07-13 19:54:14.897
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 879

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FYO - There has been a misstatement on the EC approving the NsLs that Julie has heen
signing that we have now corrected. The date of the delegation of authority for the
person who signs the NSL, be it Julie or valerie, should be 11/9/01 for all NSLs except
1681v, which should be 8/27/03. (1681v boilerplates are correct.) The mistake stems

from = ftian date of 10/17/02 e <oti1]1 haing
lsed

b5

be

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ,
b7cC

ALL: TUFNRMATION (CONTATHED
: CLASSIFIED
OO BY . 55178 LMH/ ESE SR

Page 1
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NSLs13.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

Subject: NSLs

Sent: 2005-07-13 20:19:08.470
Date: 2005-07-13 20:19:08.470
X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 2627

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

P1z send me a copy of this delegation. Julie

b6

From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= ﬁb -

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b7C

(06c) (FBI)
3:5
0GAYCERTY KoGco) (:RT\l | (0GC) (FBI); b6
IS S AR ltacen b?C
T FI T A0 A — |); (OGC) -
Qg0 ( : ( (;IR'I—I'FR'I'H :
LLOGC T (EBT -1 I(OG;)

2

)H | | usicmnma:nmm| LLOGC) (FB1YS
) _TERTD0] | necmmmuziams | L
9y

| e e EeTer- O 1
; A'L'll(OGCJ (4:29) i L(GT 1),
) _(FETT 1 (o) (FETT — HaTe ’
llUﬁLﬁ 82:3DH [TOGC) (FBLY (Q
T {0G p 100G (IIIB L)
; TR, (OGCITTBI7
A . S PR ILTQE:J:III ;
(0GC) (FBI); ocay (FET
BI); TH Ve mNas: PN | KUCCjTPEIT1:::::]

oY LERTY -

(OGC)(rB L

J(oGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: NS

Duplicate

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

]

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

ALL IHFORMATION COMTAINED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED -
DATE 09-24-2007 BY 65179 /DMH/K3R/EY

Page 1
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NSLs13.txt
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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NSLs14.txt ho
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNS h7C
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOWAS
Subject: NSLs

Sent: 2005-07-13 20:41:20.959

Date: 2005-07-13 20:41:20.959

X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 3005

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

It'11 be in hard copy, since it preceded me and was drafted and put through by others,
so I don't have an electronic copy.

----- original Message----- be
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) 'hf7ﬁ
Send. 05 4:19 PM ~
To: (oGc) (FBI)

SubJect: RE: NoLS
Duplicate email this file

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Eage 1
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NSl sld 1xT

Duplicate

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

Subject: NSLs

Sent: 2005-10-13 19:18:25.678
Date: 2005-10-13 19:18:25.678

X-Folder: NSLs

X-Attachments: "Attachments\NSL CHART and OUTLINE July 2005 Approved by Caproni’

X-Text: 542

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSLs18.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C

—

=FBI/OU=FIRST

O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

bé
b7C

Based on our discussion of NSLs, here is an outline of what you can collect under NSLs

and what_the Tegal standard is. i
to quickly when preparing for a meeting.
refresh your understanding of NSLs.

;Iﬂ ; ;;;19;

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit

STU III: (202) 324

FBI HQ Room 7975 |
Unclassified Fax:

32

Secure Fax: (202) 324

UNCLASSIFIED

L1

Page 1

b2
b6
b7C

iy

NSL VIO-25209

CONTATINED

ASSIFIED
a7,

BY GRL7S/DMH/EER/RU

It is an outline and only one page long, easy to refer
You can glance at it whenever you want to



NSLs23.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b6
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= Lrgr/ou=FIRsT P7C

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= HOMAS ; /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: NSLs

Sent: 2005-11-10 17:21:45.584
Date: 2005-11-10 17:21:45.584

X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 2183

T THE S SRR
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Please help me again. We are getting pummeled with questions here in D.C., in Tight of
a newspaper article, as to the scope of NSLs, and people are bandying about this 1dea
that we get the records of people who were in touch with people who were in touch with
people. . . we would Tlike to combat this notion with a fair explanation as to how we
generally perceive the scope of telephone NSLs.

b5

P
thanks.
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b5
bhé
h7C

Page 1
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NSLS28._ txt bE
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN :
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C h7C
To: [no data]
Subject: NSLs
Sent: 2005-12-02 19:30:22.683
Date: 2005-12-02 19:30:22.683
X-Folder: Potential FOIA Response
X-Attachments: "Attachments\nslclassificationanddissemination[5].wpd";
"Attachments\NSLuniformcompensation[3].wpd"
X-Text: 3765

gL‘ ”_ . ::,,,“::v.mmEﬁ

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FYI - these are the NsSL topics that I will be (VERY) briefly discussing on Monday at
the meeting.

b5
b6
b7cC

If you can think of any other NSL issues you would like raised, please let me know.

[ 1

From: % (06c) (FBI)
Sent: ursday, November ;2005 12:22 PM bE

To: FBI_ALL CDCs

Cc: CapeaniMalecie E__f0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); koec) b7C
(FBI); (oGc) (FBI)
Subject: NSLs
Duplicate
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Page 1
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NSLs28 TXT

thanks

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Duplicate
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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NSLs3.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS }36
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS ‘b""
To: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/CN=RECTIPTENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST - e

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: NSLs

Sent: 2005-04-05 20:22:25.284

Date: 2005-04-05 20:22:25.284
X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 810

UNCLASSTIFIED

NON-RECORD
b5

Yes, we can pull the recercis_'[.t_mme time: however T am fairly cortain the e
b7C

Glel=n
[:::::::]get with me so we can get started on this.
Julie

————— original Message-----

From: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2005 4:04 pw
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: NSLs

T } TCOMTATIMED
,Eb%IFIED
TOBEY B5179/DHMH/KERSRE

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Is there anyway to figure out whether we've ever issued an NSL to a library for
internet records?

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1
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NSLsActingADandDAD. txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN :
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ ;36
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN: O=FBI/OU=FIRST b7
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= TS/CN=JFTHOMAS ; /O=FBI/QU=F NISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: NSLs Acting . an

Sent: 2006-03-13 14:07:58.664
Date: 2006-03-13 14:07:58.664
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 2558

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

DATE D9-24-2007 BY 65178 /DMH/ESR/RY

' if Bereznay is still a DAD if think he can sign NSLs. what do you think? See

_____ ori e — - .
From: (cp) (FBI) be
Sent: onday, Marg , 2006 9:02 AM h7C
To: (oce) (FBI)
cc: (cD) (FBI)

Subject® RET-NSLS Acting AD and DAD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

] (0c0) (FBD) be
2006 8:53 AM ‘
: | (cD) (FBI) brc
Subject: RE: NSLS Acting AD and DAD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Good question, we thought about this and it sounded goood at first. The question was-
Is Tim still a DAD, if so he can sign. If however, his official position is Acting AD,
then he cannot sign. So, if you can verify that he is still officially a DAD then he
can sign. Don't you hate those lawyers!

(CD) (FBI) bé
2006 7:55 AM -2
: (0GC) (FBI) bic
Subject: RE. NoLs Acting AD and DAD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

why can't Tim sign them?

From: i”“mm 1 s reD) b

Page 1 b7C
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] NSLsActingADandDAD. txt Bhé
Sent: , 2006 3:22 0

To: (CyD) (FBI); | co) FBD)  RTC
Cc: oGC) (FBI)

Subject: S Acting AD and DAD

Importance: High

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bé

;n;er_;;e new Patriot Act a National Security Letter (NSL) can only be signed by an bicC
FBI official no lower than a DAD. There is a question as to whether_an Acting AD or
! : el ] b r--____-Q---1

<tian :
bb

| PTease contact me 1T you have

Tany questions.

Acting Unit Chief j
%emgence Taw unit 324 b2

bé
b7C
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
Page 2

NSL VIO-25215



NSLsActingADandDADL. txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= b6
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/
=FBI/OU=FIRST

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNj b7C
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= S/CN=JIFTHOMAS ; /O=FBI/OU=FTRST RDMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: NSLs Acting
Sent: 2006- 03 14 12:30:53.219

Date: 200462 12:30:53.219
X-Folder:
X-Text: 3

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b2
Bereznay can still sign. bo

b7cC
unit C;1e;

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit
FBI HQ Room 7975

STU III: (202) 324

Unclassified Fax: : :

Secure Fax: (202) 324 TONTAINED
WCLAZSIFIED

_____ o L LFIED s
- I'-‘-‘”-“d-mm;'(mc) (FBT) DATE 09-24-2007 BY 55179 /DILKSRIEN
Sent: 3, 2006 9:08 AM
To: lcoco) (FRI); THOM (FBI)
ce: JCocc)” (FBI); (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: NoLSs Acting AD and DAD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED .
NON-RECORD Duplicate

2006 9:02 AM :

[ (0GC) (FBI) b7C

(cp) (FBI)
Sub]ect RE: NGLS Acting AD and DAD
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED . oo
NON-RECORD Duplicate

_____ orlial U,
From: (oGc) (FBI) ,
Sent: 2. 2006 8:53 AM b6
To: | i (cp) (FBI) 1 le
Subject® RE: NSLs Acting AD and DAD
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Page 1
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Duplicate i
NSLsActingADandDAD] . txt

From (cp) (FBI) .
Ssent: = 2006 7:55 AM b6
To: (oGc) (FBI) b7C
Subject: RE: NoLs Acting AD and DAD
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
why can't Tim sign them?
From: (0GC) (FBI) b6
Sent: C1day. Marc , 2006 3:22 pu L7C
To: (cyD) (FBI); (cp) (FBI)
cc: 0GC) (FBI)
subject’ NSLs Acting AD and DAD
Importance: High Duplicate
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
—NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 2
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From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN—RECIPIENTS/

To: /O=FB

NSLsandBusinessRecords.txt
From /OFFBI/OU—FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

I/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

GROUP/CN=
GROUP/CN=
Subject:
Sent: 200
Date: 200f
X-Folder:
X-Text: 4

UNCLASSIF
NON-RECOR

L1

valerie Caproni is speaking to a group.
and business records which you could send to me,

opinions

Thanks

RECIPIENTS/CN=JETHOMAS; /O=FB
RECIPIENTS/CNQ
NSLs and Busi ds

6-01-18 21:21:22.068

ﬁZl 21:22.068
2>

IED
D

or descriptions?

E—

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit

FBI HQ Ro
STU III:
unclassif
Secure Fa

UNCLASSIF

om 7975

. (202) 324 ]

ified Fax: (20432 I:
x: (202) 324
IED

CIPIENTS/CN
] /O=FBI/OU=F
17o0= ADMINISTRATIVE
bé
b7¢C

b2
b6
b7C

RETH

DATE N9-242200

Page 1
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/0=FBI/OU=FIRST
ATIVE

Do you have any UNCLASSIFIED materials on NSLs
including power points or handouts or

HFORMATION TONTAINED
ICLASSTRIRD
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NSLsandBusinessRecordsl. txt

From /0O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN bé
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ . ,
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RFCTIPIENTS/CN 7/OU=FIRST b7C
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN] [/O:FBI/OU=F INISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPTIENTS/CN= . /O=FB1 = T ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: NSLs and Busi ]

sent: 2006-01-19 13:00:42.337

Date: 2006-01-19 13:00:42.337

X-Folder: NSLs

X-Attachments: "Attachments\investigativetools.ppt'';
"Attachmgg%s\businessrecordwebZ.wpd"; "attachments\nslwebsite3.wpd"
X-Text:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Per your request.

F;c}};_oﬁﬁﬁwcc) (FBI)
Sent: ednesda anuary 18. 2006 4:21 pm

b6
b7C

To: (0GC) (FBI)
; (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);

|i|gos YRNE:2Y) ,

ubject: NSLs and Business Records

Duplicate
UNCLASSIFIED
QN RECORD
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
Page 1
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NSLsandRecordstheyproduce. txt
Erom /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONT

From, " ] je E. (0GC) (FBI
To: (0GC) (FBI)" ,
Cc: ; T oGC) (FBI)" 4 | b
Return-Path: VECAPRONI@fbinet.fbi B7C
X-originalAarrivalTime: 17 May 2005 15:31:08.0844 (UTC) FILETIME=[72BD8ECO:01C55AF5] M
X-Folder: Inbox b2
X-Text: 847 S
o ORUATION: COMTAINED
UNCLASSIFIED b6 THCLASSTFIED
NON-RECORD b7¢C 3007 BY 55175 /DMH/ESR/RY
he raised 2 issues:
b5
bé
b7C
What are your thoughtse
VC
UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1

NSL VIO-25224


mailto:VECAPRONI@fbinet.fbi

b

NSLsandrecordstheyproducel.tx b7C
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI,/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: NSLs and the records they produce
Sent: 2005-05-17 18:31:58.647
Date: 2005-05-17 18:31:58.647
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 2302

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b2
b5

hé
h7¢C

————— original Message-----

From: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI) b6
Senia 2005 11:31 AM .
To:| (0GC) (FBI) b7cC
cc: T 10GC) (FBI)

Subject: NSLs and the records they produce

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD E179/IHH /KSR /RE

Duplicate

[ 1

vC

Page 1
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NSLsandrRecordstheyproducel. txt
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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NSLsandRecordstheyproduce?2. txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3 k)6 .
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN bcC
; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=V

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: NSLs and the records they produce
Sent: 2005-05-23 16:31:36.059

Date: 2005-05-23 16:31:36.059

X-Folder: Deleted Items

X-Status: D

X-Text: 3327

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----

From: caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: 005 12:03 PM

To: (occ) (FBI)

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSLs and the records they produce

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Did you get anything from SecDiv? b6
..... origi . b7C
From: (oGc) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, may 17, 2005 2:32 PM

To: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSLs and the records they produce

UNCLASSIFIED ny
NON-RECORD Duplicate

b6
b7C

CONTATHED
SLFIED
S B ST O R R R

Page 1
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Mol candracardcthavproduce? . txt bS

----- original Message-----

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Senis 2005 11:31 aMm

To:| (06C) (FBI)

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. 0GC) (FBI)

Subject: NsLs and the records they produce

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[

Duplicate

vC

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 2
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NSLsCongressionalReportingRequi remerlﬁ_;hl
bl ol el R O e S e A O S D A A e LR QLD LA =R e L L O LR AL S b

From: N (OGC\ ) \(FBTH | s
To: S THOMAS TOLTE F—~Toec\) \(FBI\)" - b2
Cc: \(0GC\) \(FBI

QGC\) \(FBI\)
L\ (

QGC\) '\ (FET beé
Return-rPa b7C
X-0Originala T :03:10.0462 (UTC) FILETIME=[483451E0:01C6E8B9I]

X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 1713

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED PR ,
NON-RECORD DNTATNED

¥ 65179/ DME KSR R

Julie --

~1
l@!

TO: ALL CDCs

we request your help in addressing a NSL-related issue that has begun to cause

NSLB a very significant problem in satisfying our strict Congressional reporting
requirements.

As you know, the field submits hard copies of NSLs and their accompanying ECs to
NSLB. When submitting each EC, the serial to the case file number must be recorded on
the EC. That is the rule, and there is only one exception to it: If the case is

Page 1
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' NSLsCongressionalReportingRequirements.txt )
either SENSITIVE or RESTRICTED, then that fact should be stated in bold in the
Administrative Section with an accompanying note that the case should not be uploaded.

Lately, we have received numerous ECs not following the above rule. The result
is an extremely adverse impact on our ability to ensure accurate reporting in
satisfaction of the Congressional requirements. Please assist us by ensuring that each
EC complies with the above guidance.

Thank you for your attention to this very important matter. It's truly
appreciated.

Julie F. Thomas
Deputy General Counsel
National Security Law Branch

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 2
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NSLsCongressionalSemiannualReportsixL

From /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN })6
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ . .
To: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST b7C
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= TS/CN=JFTHOMAS; /O=FBI1/0U= [NISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O0=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: NSLs Congress annual reports

Sent: 2006-09-08 18:14:22.083
Date: 2006-09-08 18:14:22.083
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 5367

RECORD 319X-HQ-Al1487720-0GC

=311 (r 0 ey s i

b5
bé
b7C

..... 0 1 1 ——— —
Sent: D06 1:57 PM
To: (occ) (FBI); (oGcc) (FBI)

b6
ce: | froeer—treD) A b7cC
Subject: RE: NSLs Congressional semiannual reports
RECORD 319X-HQ-A1487720-0GC
b2
T ral Counsel o ) A
National Security Law Policy and Training unit *35
FBI HQ Room 7965 » I bé
STU III: 0 324 .
Unclassified Fax: 2 «D bic
Secure Fax: (202) 324
Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication
_____ dainal Mass ol .
From: (oGc) (FBI)
Sent: ‘WD% 11:37 am
To: LoGC) (FBI)
cc: Il CCoONGIH J(o6c) (FBD)
Subject: RE: NoLs congressional semiannual reports
:%Eﬁggﬁ:;;Qx-HQ-A1487720-0GC
Page 1 .
b5
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NSLscCongressionalSemiannualReports. txt

bb
be
b7cC
From (0GC) (FBI)
Sent 006 10:46 AMm
To: (0GC) (FRI
cc: IE |T6cc) (FRD) J(occ) (FBI)
Subjec RE: NSLs congressional semiannual reports
e
RECORD 319X-HQ-A1487720-0GC
I am working off of the previous submissions 2nd quarter reports of 2005 for the period
7/1/05 - 12/31/05. If I'm not mistaken based upon an all Division memo dated 4/7/06,
in addition to our current NSL reporting to the Permanent Select Committee on
Intelligence of the House of Representat1ves and the Select Committee on Intelligence
of the Senate we are now required to also reqort to the House Judiciary Committee. 1In
addition, for 15 U.S.C. 1681v reports we will now report to the House Judiciary
Committee, the House Committee on Financial Services, the House Permanent Select
Committee on Intelligence, the Senate Judiciary Comm1ttee the Senate Housing and Urban
Affairs Committee, and the Senate Select Committee on Inte111gence This will be our
first reporting, therefore, T would need someone to write up the memoranda for this.
hilac0SRAN2REP . wpd >> << File: OSFCRA2.REP.wpd >> << File: O5TOLL2.REP.wpd >>
araregal specialist
National Security Law Branch .
office of the unsel lﬁa
Room 7975/ext. é
----- Opdad _____ b7C
From: (0oGC) (FBI)
Sent: , S 2006 9:57 AM
To: 0GC) (FBI) « 1
Cc: (0Gc) (FRI) ] Jlocc) (FBI)
subject: RE: NoLs congressional semiannual reports
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
I don't know what you are working off of so I don't know what changes or additions need
to be made.
_____ ord _
From: (occ) (FBI)
Sent: L 2006 8:46 AM
: (06C) (FBD);| (9] (FBI)::I
OGC) rB1)
Subject: NSLs congressional semiannual reports b6
Importance: High hIC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I am in the process of correlating and compiling the first guarter (01/01/06 -
Page ?
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NSLsCongressionalSemiannualReports. txt
06/30/06) semiannual NSL reports for submission to Congress. Please inform me if there
are any changes or additions since last reporting that need to be made to these
reports. I'm going on vacation 9/15-22 and would 1like to at least have this in final
to submit to Julie before I leave. Thanks

Para egal 5pec1a|1st

National Security Law Branch

office of the Counsel b2
Room 7975/ext. hé
h7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Foreign CounterIntellj

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Cla
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

ification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, feign CounterIntelligence

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

ted 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence

DERIVED FROM; G
Investigatio
ATION EXEMPTION 1

BI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign COowiterIntelligence
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NSLsincriminalcases.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNS k)6
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: NSLs in criminal cases
sent: 2005-06-13 18:46:56.104
Date: 2005-06-13 18:46:56.104
X-Folder: Deleted Items
X-Status: D
X-Text: 171

u=FIrsT ©/C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Bottom line is, I am still writing this up for a final decision, with both pros and
cons,

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1
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NSLsinCriminalCases2.txt hé
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= ) ~
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ R7C
To: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =FB1/0U=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: NSLs in Criminal Cases
Sent: 2005-06-20 16:57:33.382
Date: 2005-06-20 16:57:33.382
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 1309
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD b5
bé
b7C
thanks.[:::]
(06C) (FBI) b6
_i 12:44 pm h7C
(oGcC) (FBI)
cases
b5
UNCLASSIFIED b6
NON-RECORD ka7C

I'11 be happy to walk a hard copy to her for comments and changes.

1

P.S. Fs not here this week. I'711 touch base with

SECRET attachment.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1
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NSLsinTleakcases.txt

= = = T

Priority: Urgent :
Importance: high bé

D ) el {b7C
$g?'“|—“ﬂm”“‘“-“ﬁ5\ E. \ $°§%>%I§§ER ] |

| N (wr\) \ (FETT)

ce: | J\(0PA\) \(FBI\) b2

TH UL T (occ\) N(FBI\)" 4
Return-Path:
X-OriginalArrivalTime: May 17:32:40.0409 (UTC) FILETIME=[BB371490:01C6790E]

X-Folder: caproni

X-Text: 407

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED 135
be
bhicC

ALL: THFEARHATION [CONTATUED
e . fIEb
LEBALTRSLHHAESESRIT

Page 1
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NSLsinMedialLeakCases-CEScomments . IxXL
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ |

b2
] BTE

be
b7C
From: | (een)"1 |
To: JHOMAS —TTTE F TOGCY TFBL) I
Cc (06C) TEETT—1 . |
(FRTY" I
Return-Path
-oriagi . r=To) 253:38.0910 (UTC) FILETIME=[D425A7E0:01C5BD53]
b2
-Folder: cdcC SO LFIED BY 85179/ KSR /RY
X-Text: 1896 -2 007
R
RECORD 66
Ju1ieD
b2
b7E
b5
bo
b7cC

Page 1
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NSLsinMedialLeakCases-CEScomments. txt

b2
From: [ ~ |reD) bIE
Sent. O%3%3PM L& bo
To: FBI : O
cc: e bic b6
subject: RE: ©>! NoEs 1

b7cC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

DERIVED FROM:
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EX

ssification Guide 6-3, dated 1/97, Forei

Page ?
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NSLsinMedialLeakCases-CEScommentsl. txt bLE
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= bC
To: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN:RECIPIENTS/CNif:ffffffff::]
Subject: NSLs in Media Leak Cases - CES Comments
Sent: 2005-09-19 20:05:02.126

Date: 2005-09-19 20:05:02.126
X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 2521
RECORD 66
[::::::] we regularly raise the issue but ... what can I say. b2
Oon the other matter, please ask[::::::ko stop by after 1:00. call first as I will be jksz
out in the morning. Julie be&
b7C

Sent: Monday, September ) 3:54 pM
To: (FBI)

Cc: _ (06C) (FBI); | (rBID)
Subject: NSLs 1n Media Leak Cases - CES Comments

e~

¢ E5LTSDNH/ KRR

RECORD 66
Duplicate

———————— b2
From: (FBI) b7E
Senk. 2005 3:13 pM be
Jo: (FBI) :
Cc: I Q33 ) b7C
SubJeCTTT RET ©5T NSL5
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate
NON-RECORD

Page 1
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NSLsinMedial eakCases-CEScomment sl Txt

Duplicate

DERIVED 2. G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Cou
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXE!
SECRET

htelligence

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Clas
Investigations
DECLASSIFICAT

rcation Guide G-3, date Foreign CounterIntelligence

Page 2
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NSLsinMedialLeakCases. txt beé
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS A
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ b7C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = ECIPIENTS/CNi ko=FBI/0U=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= "N /O=FBI/OU=FI IVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FB1/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: NSLs in Media
Sent: 2005-12-07 21:32:19.067
Date: 2005-12-07 21:32:19.067
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 6100

T//ORCON, NOFORN
RECORD nsl

b2
Ebf7E

=
ot

bé
(FBI) hiC

| | (oco) (FED);

: RE: NSLs 1n Media Leak Cases

RECORD 66

CEY B5179 /DHEH KSR /R

DGC Thomas

From (FBI) }33
Sen 2005 3:31 PM™ b7E
Tod (FBI) 5
Su Cases - CES Comments .
b6
b7¢C
R
RECORD 66

Page 1
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NSLsinMediaLeakCases.txt

b5
bé
b7C

Let me know when you get a minute~

Thanks

From (FBI)

Sen er . 2005 9:42 AM

To: (EBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0oGc) (FBI)
Cc (oGc) (FBI)

subJect: S 1N veaia Leak Cases - CES Comments

bz
b7E
b6
b7C

Sents 282005 7:36 AM

RECORD 66

(FBI)
S 1N Media Leak Cases - CES Comments

Any response to this?

(FBI)
3:54 pPm

e

To: 7 AS ;HITF E (ncr\’(FBI)
CC:I | (0GC) (FBI): | (FeD
Subjec B S 1n Media Leak Cases - CES Comments

Page 2
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b2
b7E
b5
be
b7cC

b2
b7E
b6
b7C



NSLsinMedialLeakCases. txt
RECORD 66

Duplicate

é&% G
Send 5 3:13 PM

To: EFBI)
cc:
subject: : S

Duplicate
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

DERIVED FROM:_G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counte
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION
SECRET

elligence

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Gui
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence

DERIVED FROM: FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign C erIntelligence
Investigat
DECLAS CATION EXEMPTION 1

Page 3
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b6
b7C
b2
b7E



NSLsinMedialLeakCases.txt

dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntel

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence

DERIVED FROM: Mu e Sources

Page 4
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NSLsinMediaLeakCasesl. txt *’6
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b7cC
From: /O=FBI/OQU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: NSLs in Media Leak Cases
Sent: 2005-12-08 12:53:30.471
Date: 2005-12-08 12:53:30.471
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 1

¥ 65179, DMHKSRET

e

Page 1
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. . bé

NSLsi1nMediaLeakCases? . txt .
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b7C
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN RECIPIENTS/C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR PIENTS/CN= /OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: NSLs in Media Leak cases

Sent: 2005-12-08 12:57:41,740
Date: 2005-12-08 12:57:41.740

X-Folder: Inbox .
X-Text: 7229 ggugé?ﬁI

ORCON , NOFORN
RECORD ns1
----- original Message----- B2
From THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) bTE
Sen 2005 4: I ;
o (FBI); (ERT) bE
Cc: GC) (FBIJS (FBI) L7C
subject: RE: S 1n Media Leak Cases .
“SELRETZJORCON , NOFORN -
RECORD ns1 Duplicate

b2
b7E
b6
b7cC

(0Gc) (FBI); | |

(FBI) . .
Object: RE: NSLs in Media Leak Cases

RE
RECORD 66

Duplicate

Page 1
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Duplicate
NSLsinvedial eakCases? LT

o (reD) o2
Sent. 05 3:31 PM b7E
To (FBI) b6

SUbYBTTT RET NGLZ TN M&ara Leéak Cases - CES Comments bIC

:;ag{; Duplicate
RECORD 66

..... lgchjna] MeSSAde= oz ) b2
From: (FBT) '
Sent. er 28, 2005 9:42 Am ib7E
To: (ERI): THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) b6
cc (oGc) (FBI) h7C
SUBTeTTT RET NSLS T MeaTa Leak Cases - CES Comments T

%ﬁe Duplicate

Page ?
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b2

NSLsinMedialeakCases?2.txt &
From (FBI) b7E
Sen 2005 7:36 AM v
To: (FBI) bo
Subject. H €dia Leak Cases - CES Comments b7C
RECORD 66
Any response to this? ‘
_____ e b2
From: (FBI) b7E
Sent: WMonday, september ) 3:54 p™ bé
To: (FBI) -
cc: (0Gc) (FBI): | | creD) biC
sub ; Cases - CES TS

RE ,
RECORD 66 Duplicate
b2
From: (FBI) b7E
Seng r-ya 2005 3:13 PM bé
To; (FBI) o
Cc; (FBI) b7C
SubMB—I. T
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate
NON-RECORD
Page 3
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NSLsinMedialLeakCases?2.txt

right?

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIpfelligence

DERIVED FROM:N\G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

CounterIntelligence

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Cladgification Guide G-3, Foreign CounterIntelligence
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classiffcation Guide G-3, ted 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: Mulfiple Sources
EXEMPTION 1

SECRET//ORCON4NOFORN

DERIVER FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN

Page 4
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NSLsinMediaLeakCases3.txt bé

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNs S
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C) kiC
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST A

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CR%/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN="

Subject: NSLs in Media Leak Cases
sent: 2005-12-08 21:52:16.188
Date: 2005-12-08 21:52:16.188
X-Folder: Inbox

ALL THFORMATTON CONTAT

Page 1
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NSLsinMediaLeakcases4. txt b6
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS b7C

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JETHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: NSLs in Media Leak Cases
Sent: 2006-03-05 17:58:45.672
Date: 2006-03-05 17:58:45.672
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 7649
b5

" SERRET//ORCON, NOFORN

RECORD xXxxx

Julie .

b2
_____ |%. ' E— 1 N7
From: (FBI) Ib /B
Sent: ruesday, repruary 28, 2006 4. bo
To: S JUITF E. (0GC) (FBI); (FRD) bIC
Cc: (occ) (FBI); |(FBD) =
SubJect: RE: NSLS 1n media Leak Cases

%ORCON ,NOFORN 2 /DHH/KSRARY

0 s

Julie

————— original Message----- b2

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) bR

Senty 005 4: :

To: (FBI); | (FRT) b

od | J7TOGC) (FBITS | (FBI) e

subject: : S 1n Media Leak Cases I
k7cC

T//ORCON,NOFORN
RECORD ns] Duplicate

Page 1
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NSLsinMedi aLeakcases4. txt b2

(FBI) b7E
5:23 PM bo
] bicC
: ﬂﬂmmw?>, ;Uth F. o.C) (FRI); (oGC) (FBI);
FBI
;u;]ec;: RE: N5Ls in Media Leak Cases
S
;ECORD 66
\- Duplicate
o b2
Send 3:31 pM b7E
To (FBI) b6
Subject: RE: NSLs 1n Media Leak Cases - CES Comments BIC
m Duplicate
From: | (FRD) b2
Senty er 28, 2005 9:42 AM b7E
To: {(ERT); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) :
cc: (oGc) (FBI) b6
SubJect: : S 1n Media Leak Cases - CES Comments b7¢

Page ?
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NSLsinMedialLeakCases4. txt

,’\{_ﬁ( Duplicate
C

RECORD 66

_ b2
(FBI) -
L 28 72005 7:36 AM DTE
(FBI) b6
SubJect: RE: S 1n Media Leak Cases - CES Comments h7C

b2

RE
%ﬁ Duplicate
b7E

_____ Wahl ccaMo_ __ _ _ o
From:i (FBI) bo
Sent: Y, Seplenper. 19, 3:54 P™m b7
To: c I TE E. (OG (FBI) ‘
CC:I I(OGC) (FBI)1 I(FBI)

SUbJeC H S 1n Media Leak Cases - CES

}é
RECORD 66

Duplicate

L

Page 3
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b2

o NSLsinMedialLeakCases4. txt b7E
From: (FBI) be
Sent.Mondav.September 12,2005 3:13 PM b7¢C
To: Y (FBI)
Cc: [ CFBL)
Subject: RE: ©bT NSLS
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

RIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterInteXTigence

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMRTION 1
SECRET

FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

CounterIntelligence

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificakjon
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

Foreign CounterIntelligence

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classific
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION
SECRET

ted 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence

DERIVED FROM: G
Investigation
DECLASSIFICNTION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foréign CounterIntelligence

RIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN

Page 4
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NSLsinMedialLeakCases4. txt

CRET//ORCON, NOFORN

Page 5
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>t

Eram /0=FRI/OUSFIRST ADMINTSIRATIVE GROUPIIN=REctpients/onl 1

b2

b7E
b4
b7D
b6
b7cC

1 ) rrnﬂ'=
To: | [7ocy (FB1)" }
| (occ) (FET
L—_L_LHQMAS_M.LLLI 0GC) (FBI)"
(o) (FBT)"
(o) B 1
ce: | [TCIDY. (re1
(FBI)
X-Folder: Derete ems
X-Status: D
X-Text: 1142

S NORBRN
RECORD 315

All,

dosdaszogd

LEFIFIED BEY 5178 DMH/KSRSRY

Direct all requests forl Ito:

———— 1

ADDRESS.IO -I

Phone

Address

Comments:

Sincerely,

I

CTD/ITOS1
= 122

Secure
Pager:

Page 1
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~

b7E
b4
b7D
bb
b6
b7cC



b4
NSLst( Xt b7D

Page ?
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NSLST( I_J
From /O=FBL/OU=FIRST ADMIN =

b2

b7E
b4

] b7D

b6
b7C

Thread-Topic: NSL's to

Thread-Indexc AcV2Z2XhZ o TZSIN A CrRURDRADLC 2=
From. (ctp) (EBID"

To: | (rBI)" [ I
(oGcc) (FBDJ
0GC) (FBI%"
QG (FBI)"
(0G0) e |
CC:I I ’\ml) 1 I
l | (ctD) "TFBI)T] ]
X-Folder: Delete ems
X-Status: D
X-Text: 725
SECRE ,NOFORN
D 315
All,
's forp should be sent to:
[Fie]d oftice
Corurity nffica b2
b7E
b5
Ijm;e_]g_’ b6
b7C
CTD/ITOS1
= , 122
Secure
Pager:
FROM: Multi es
DECLASST EMPTION 1
RCON , NOFOR
DECLASSIFIED BY (85179, DMH /KER/RU
o et
Page 1
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b4

b7D
b6
NSLSt%txt b7C
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRO ENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN-RECIPIENTS/
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = NTS/C O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPI IS/CN=QETHOMAS
Subject: NSLs t
Sent: 2005-08-11"18:17:35.38%0
Date: 2005-08-11 18:17:35.880 .
X-Folder: Inbox b4
X-Text: 2817 17D
UNCLASSIFIED b5
NON-RECORD b é
h7C
b2
b7E
From (FBI) b4
Sent: ursday, August 11, 200> 1. b7D
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. ; | (occ) (FBI) b6
Subject: Fw: NSLs to I :
7C
UNCLASSIFIED HFURHATION L?I;}"E;NED
NON-RECORD s
B¥ A5179/DUH/ KSR/RE
b5
FYTI -
From: (ce) (FBI) b2
Sent: 03, 2005 3:30 PM h7E
To:oERL ALL COCS =
Cc|_E [G:39) b4
SubJEeCT: NSLS to 7D
Lé
b7C
UNCLASSIFIED -
NON-RECORD Pe
b7E
b4
Please pass this information on to the agents in your division: B0
be
b7C

Page 1
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lon Counsel b2

b7E
b4

bL7D
b5
b6
b7cC

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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NSLst4 LTt
From /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS b4
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN RECIPIENTS/ 7T
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR 'NTS/CNjC;fi::::fil/0=FBI/OU=FIRST -
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/C N /0=FBI MINISTRATIVE b6

/0= ADMINISTRATIVE B7C
I/0uU= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE :

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENIS/CN
Subject: NSLs tg
Sent: 2005-08-11 BEEH 1
Date: 2005-08-11 21:33: 36 601
X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 4709

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From your lips to the ears of Congress...

b2
b7E
koco) (erTY b4
) (0GC) (FBL); -
(FBT) I | b7D
Subject: RE: NSLs to bée
h7C
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD 135
I think that is a tremendous idea. There ifn;;_;ha;_mu;h_mQLe_infn:ma:inn_gn_a_iull1
CCEdi: renart vs the cummary infarmation
| ] b2
ion Counsel b7E
| Jo!
. 7D
From:l ] (FBI) k)b
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2005 4:19 pMm b7C
To: KOPISTANSKY, PATRICE T. (06C)_(ERT):l | (ERTY
%c: ;HOMAS, JULIE F. (0oGC) (FBI); [(GGT)(FETTS |
FBI

Subject: RE: NSLs to

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 1
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b2
b7E

b7D
From (06C) (FBI) be
Se 005 2:18 PM b7C
To (FBT)
Cc? L(EBT); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Su T, TW.: NOL> LJI
UNCLASSIFIED Do
NON-RECORD Duplicate
b2
From; | (FBI) b7E
Sent: rsday, August 11, 2005 1. b4
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); (oGe) (FBI) )
Subject: Fw: NSLs to :b7D
bé
b7C
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD o
L4
h7E
FYI - this credit union will not honor a valid 1681u subpoena. :b4
_____ . L b7D
From: | (FBI) b6
Sent: Wednesday, AUQUS ., 2005 3:30 PM b7
To: .ERL.ALL CNCs
Cc: __| (FBD)
SubJect: S
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate
NON-RECORD
Page ?
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NCIch

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Duplicate

Page 3
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b4
b7D



outdatedNSLsHowtoAvoidHavingHQIssueNe jb €
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b7C
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR —~RECIPIENTS/CN
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= NTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIR
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU= T ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
Subject: NSLs that are outdated - how to avoid HQ having to issue a new EC
Sent: 2006-03-24 15:32:19.195
Date: 2006-03-24 15:32:19.195
X-Folder: Deleted Items
X-Status: D
X-Text: 2156

O=FBI/OU=FIRST

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

—
b5

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 136
7C
ALY INFOFMATION CONTAINED

HERETN 135 UNCLAZITFIED
DATE 0%-24-2007 BY 65178 /DMH/KER/RW

Page 1

NSL VIO-25273



SLs-ChginPOCOnECs. txt b2
= = = TQ/FNI ] :

b7E
b4
— b7D
bé
biC
From. | CTD) LLEL ]
To: | [ToGC) (FBI)" 1
0GC) (FBI)
(oGc) (FBI)
0GC) (FBI)"
| L (0GC)
cc: | | rq=: a9 |
| _ (ctp) (FBI)"
X-Folder: Deleted Items
X-Status: D
X-Text: 736
N
RECORD 315
All,
sincerely | 12
o b7E
CTD/ITOS1 . .

L —Tzw 122 bé bd
Secure bic 'rb7D
Pager: jb5

b6
b7C

DERIVED FR
DECLASSIE
ORCON, NOFORN

ce Document

AARIFIED BY 65173/ DI /KSR/RY

DET
AN D9=-2d~ 2007

L
.
Page 1
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA

DELETED PAGE INMFORMNMATION SHEET
Mo Duplhcation Fees are charged for Deleted Page Informaton Sheet{s).

Total Deleted Page(s) — 17
Page 27 — Duplicate
Page 28 ~ Duplicate
Page 29 — Duplicate
Page 57 — Duplicate
Page 58 ~ Duplicate
Page 55 ~ Duplicate
Page 60 ~ Duplicate
Page 70 — Duplicate
Page 71 ~ Duplicate
Page 37 ~ Duplicate
Page 98 — Duplicate
Page 3% ~ Duplicate
Page 100 ~ Duplicate
Page 101 ~ Duplicate
Page 107 ~ Duplicate
Page 108 —~ Duplicate
Page 114 ~ Duplicate



